

Information Report: Application to Remove a City Tree – 32 Curzon Street

Date: July 8, 2026

To: Toronto and East York Community Council

From: Director, Urban Forestry, Environment, Climate and Forestry

Wards: Toronto-Danforth - 14

SUMMARY

This report provides updated information to Toronto and East York Community Council on a resolution between staff and the applicant concerning changes to the construction design which ensures preservation and protection of the subject tree in the original report.

There is no change to the recommendation in the original report and this information report provides updated drawings and details as per the Ward Councillor's request.

COMMENTS

On July 3, staff met with the applicant and the Ward Councillor's office on-site to work toward a resolution that included the preservation of the subject tree. Attachment 1 in this report is a photograph of the 11cm sugar maple tree taken during a site inspection.

Urban Forestry received and reviewed the drawing labelled Attachment 2 in this report, provided by Brown & Beattie Building Science Engineering, dated July 7, 2026. Urban Forestry is supportive in principle of the revised driveway design that ensures the subject tree is preserved and protected during construction. Urban Forestry will continue to work with the contractor to minimize the impacts to the tree and to ensure it continues to survive well following construction.

CONTACT

Grant Winters, Supervisor Tree Protection and Plan Review, Urban Forestry Tel: 416-395-1252, Email: Grant.Winters@toronto.ca

SIGNATURE

Kim Statham
Director, Urban Forestry, Environment, Climate and Forestry Division

ATTACHMENTS

Attachment 1: Arborist photograph of the sugar maple tree at 32 Curzon Street; July 3, 2025

Attachment 2: Contractor drawing depicting a revised driveway design and the preservation of the 11cm City owned sugar maple tree; July 7, 2026

Attachment 1: Arborist photograph of the sugar maple tree at 32 Curzon Street; July 3, 2025



Attachment 2: Contractor drawing depicting a revised driveway design and preservation of the 11cm City owned sugar maple tree; July 7, 2026.

1
S-2

SITE RECONFIGURATION PLAN

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

